Syed Uzair Us Salam Shah

Lecturer

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: uzairshah1992@hotmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



Since 2014

About

PEC

Dr. Syed Uzair Us Salam Shah is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Syed Uzair Us Salam Shah has a PhD in Geotechnical Engineering. Dr. Syed Uzair Us Salam Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Geotechnical Engineering	2018 - 2022
Technische Universität München , Germany	
MS in Geotechnical Engineering	2014 - 2017
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Civil Engineering	2010 - 2014
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2023- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Lecturer	2018 - 2018
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Lecturer	2017 - 2018
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Intern	2013 - 2013
National Highway Authority, #27, Mauve area, G-9/1, Islamabad	
Professional Memberships	